

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: June 8, 2017 3:43 PM
To: 'Woodard, David (MCSS)'; Melo, Michael (MCSS); Sanders, Sanya (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP and First Nations

Works for me as well. Not entirely sure what my role is on the First Nations delivery (our contract doesn't account for SA intake processes) but happy to join.

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [<mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June-08-17 2:25 PM
To: Donna Kinapen; Melo, Michael (MCSS); Sanders, Sanya (MCSS)
Subject: FW: OESP and First Nations

From: Jessica Nadjiwon [<mailto:executive.director@onwaa.ca>]
Sent: June 08, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS)
Subject: Re: OESP and First Nations

That time works for me.

Jessica Nadjiwon-Smith
 ONWAA Executive Director
executive.director@onwaa.com

Ontario Native Welfare Administrators' Association
 880 Hwy 17 B E
 Garden River ON P6A 6Z5

Tel: (705) 942-3157 Ext # 204
 Cell: (705) 542-6138
 Fax: (705) 942-9993

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: "Woodard, David (MCSS)" <David.Woodard@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 at 1:42 PM
To: Jessica Nadjiwon <executive.director@onwaa.ca>, "Donna Kinapen (Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca)"

<Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca>

Cc: "Melo, Michael (MCSS)" <Michael.Melo@ontario.ca>, "Sanders, Sanya (MCSS)"

<Sanya.Sanders@ontario.ca>

Subject: OESP and First Nations

Hi Donna and Jessica,

I wanted to set up an hour-long call to recap where we are generally, and start thinking of an approach for First Nations OW clients and Administrators.

Monday between 1 and 2:30 works and Tuesday morning works well too.

Let me know if those are ok and I'll set up the call.

Thanks,
David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch

Ministry of Community and Social Services

2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1E9

☎ 416-212-1260 | ✉ david.woodard@ontario.ca